
Eve O'Sullivan 

Subject: Fw- Licence application 50012-03 

From: Foreshore EPA Marine [mailto:fem.dau@chggov.ie] 
Sent: 13 December 2018 14:30 
To: Wexford Receptionist cREC WEX@epa.ie> 
Subject: Licence application 50012-03 

RE: Licence application SOO12-03 by Port of Waterford Company WaterFord for Dredging of accumulated sediments to 
maintain navigation areas a t  WaterFord Harbour. 

A chara, 

Please find the underwater archaeology recommendations of the Department of Culture, Heritage, and the 
Gaeltacht for the above mentioned licence application. 

The Departmant has no objections to the loading and dumping at sea works progressing. However, the following 
shall be included as conditions of grant of permit: 

0 

0 

0 

The services of a suitably qualified and suitably experienced underwater archaeologist shall be engaged to 
oversee and fully monitor all works for the proposed loading and dumping at sea. 
The archaeologist shall apply for a Section 26 (Excavation Licence) from the National Monuments Service 
to cover the monitoring, accompanied by the necessary detailed method statement. 
Provision shall be in place to facilitate the monitoring archaeologisffarchaeological monitoring team on 
board all loading and dumping plant and machinery to enable them to carry out their task as required. 
The monitoring archaeologist shall have the power to have loading/dumping suspended in an area should 
potential archaeology be identified and until it can be archaeologically assessed and resolved. 
The necessary Section 3 (Dive Sutvey Licence) should also be in place upon commencement of works to 
ensure there are no delays thereafter in the processing of same. 

Mise le meas, 

Connor Rooney 
Executive Officer 

An Roinn Cultuir, Oidhreachta agus Gaeltachta 
Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaeltacht 
Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt 
Development Applications Unit 
B6thar an Bhalle Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90 
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90 

T +353 (0)53 91 1 7464 
manacler.dau@cha.uov.ie 
www.cha .aov.ie 
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. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Is faoi riin agus chun us6ide an td n6 an aonb at8 luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon cumhad atii 
nasctha leis. M i  bhfuair tu an riomhphost seo tri emhid, dean teagmhhil le bhainisteoir an chorais. 

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-n6ta seo fieisin go bh l i l  an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogemai 
fiithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aimsik 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus s o h a r e  for the presence of 
computer viruses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
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